AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE INDICATOR (APCPI)
CONFIRMATION QUESTIONNAIRE

Name of Agency: ' Romblon State University ) Date: December 16, 2016-Dec 31, 2017

Name of Respondent: Mario A. Fetalver, Jr. Position: Professor 6

instruction: Put a check ( v") mark inside the box beside each condition/requirement met as provided below and then fill in the
corresponding blanks with numerical values only.

1. Do you prepare an Annual Procurement Plan for all types of procurement? (5a)

Yes D No

2. Do you prepare an Annual Procurement Plan for Common-Use Supplies and Equipment (APP-CSE) and
Procure your Common-Use Supplies and Equipment from the Procurement Service? (2f)

Yes D No
3. In giving your prospective bidders sufficient period to prepare their bids, which of these conditions isfare met? (3d)

Bidding documents are available at the time of advertisement/posting at the PhilGEPS website or
Agency website;

Supplemental bid bulletins are issued at least seven (7) calendar days before bid opening;
Minutes of pre-bid conference are readily available within three (3} days.

4. In creating your BAC and BAC Secretariat which of these conditions is/are present?

For BAC: (4a)

Office Order creating the Bids and Awards Committee;

There are at least five (§) members of the BAC;

Members of BAC meet qualifications; and/or

Majority of the members of BAC are trained on R.A. 9184

For BAC Secretariat: (4b)

Office Order creating of Bids and Awards Committee Secretariat or designing Procurement Unit to
act as BAC Secretariat

.

The Head of the BAC Secretariat meets the minimum qualifications

HH

Majority of the members of BAC Secretariat are trained on R.A. 9184

5. In determining whether you provide up-to-date procurement information easily accessible at no cost, which of
these conditions is/are met? {7a)

Agency has a working website
Procurement information is up-to-date
Information is easily accessible at ho cost

6. In complying with the preparation, posting and submission of your agency’s Procurement Monitoring Report,
which of these conditions isfare met? (7b)

Agency prepares the PMRs
PMRs are promptly submitted to the GPPB

PMRs are posted in the agency website

PMRs are prepared using the prescribed format




